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Memo CP-C/299

DATE: November 29, 2001
TO: Distribution
FROM: V. McLane

SUBJECT: Dictionary additions

In checking the recent dictionary transmission against my archives, | found some
codes missing in the NDS dictionaries for which I couldn’t find a memo requesting
their addition. Therefore, 1 am requesting their addition now. These codes already
exist on former transmissions.

Dictionary 3 (Laboratory)
1USACBF Jefferson Laboratory (CEBAF), Newport News, VA
1USASJS  San Jose State University, San Jose, CA

Dictionary 5 (Journals)

LPS Lunar and Planetary Science Conferences, Houston, TX.
This appears to be a journal reporting on the annual conference held
each year in Houston, TX. | would prefer to leave it as a journal rather
than enter each year under conferences. This seems to be cited in the
form of a journal from 1991 on. Earlier ones are cited as conferences
(e.g., Proc. 9" Conf. on Lunar ...).

The following is a new addition.

Dictionary 20 (Additional results)

RRATE Reaction rate
Distribution:
M. Chiba, Sapporo S. Maev, CJD
F. E. Chukreev, CAJaD O. Schwerer, NDS
S. Dunaeva, Sarov S. Takacs, ATOMKI
O. Gritzay, KINR F. T. Tarkanyi, ATOMKI
K. Kato, JCPDG V. Varlamov, CDFE
M. Kellett, NEADB Zhuang Youxiang, CNDC
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